



**Bid Bulletin No. 1**  
17 April 2019

**Public Bidding 19-115-5**

**SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF VARIOUS PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT  
FOR THE NATIONAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION**

Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend certain provisions in the Bidding Documents issued for this project, considering the issues raised and clarifications made by prospective bidders during the **Pre-Bid Conference** held on **10 April 2019**, likewise, respond to bidders' written queries received within the prescriptive period for filing.

**A. AMENDMENTS**

REFERENCE	BASES FOR AMENDMENT
<b>SECTION VI. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS</b>	
Within <del>THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS</del> <u>FORTY-FIVE CALENDAR DAYS (45)</u> from the effective date indicated in the Notice to Proceed.  <b>xxx</b>  All bidders shall submit the sample of Cargo Pants to the Procurement Division V (PD V) <del>Seven (7)</del> <u>Ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the Notice of Single/ Lowest</u>	To clarify the delivery schedule
<b>VII. Technical Specifications</b>	

RJA

<p><b>Lot No. 4: Supply and Delivery of Personal Protective Rubber Shoes</b>          Technical Specifications          Page 79</p> <p>xxx</p> <p>4. Construction and Design: <del>as per sample</del> <u>similar to the sample presented</u></p> <p>5. Color: <u>Either</u> Brown, Grey, or Olive Green</p> <p>6. <u>With Composite toe cap</u></p> <p>7. Size: <u>U.S. size (Female shoe sizes can be replaced with equivalent male size; half sizes can be changed to next higher whole sizes e.g. 7.5 to 8 and not 7)</u></p>	<p>To clarify the Technical Specifications</p>
---	--

**B. CLARIFICATIONS**

The Department of Budget and Management- Procurement Service, Bids and Awards Committee hereby clarifies prospective bidders' concerns and queries

ITEM	CONCERN	REFERENCE/ CONCERN	CLARIFICATION/ RESOLUTION
<b>CONCERNS RAISED DURING PRE-BID</b>			
1	<p>Footsafe Phils. Inc. in its written clarification on 11 April 2019 requested to extend the delivery period of thirty (30) calendar days to sixty (60) calendar days; Also, for the submission of sample Cargo Pants, the supplier asked to extend it from seven (7) calendar days to ten (10) calendar days.</p>	<p>Within <del>THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS</del> <b>FORTY-FIVE CALENDAR DAYS (45)</b> from the effective date indicated in the Notice to Proceed.</p> <p>xxx</p> <p>All bidders shall submit the sample of Cargo Pants to the Procurement Division V (PD V) <del>Seven (7)</del> <b>Ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the Notice of Single/ Lowest Calculated Bid from the BAC</b></p>	<p>Refer to the above amendment.</p>
2	<p>Ms. Santos of Footsafe Phils. stated that during the previous public bidding for the Supply and Delivery Rubber Shoes for the National</p>	<p><b>Lot No. 4: Supply and Delivery of Personal Protective Rubber Shoes</b>          Technical Specifications          Page 79</p> <p>xxx</p>	<p>Refer to the above amendment.</p>

RNA

	<p>Bureau of Investigation (NBI), certain technical specifications were added and incorporated in the Bid Bulletin. She then asked if the same will be adopted in the present project.</p>	<p>4. Construction and Design: <del>as per sample</del> <u>similar to the sample presented</u></p> <p>5. Color: <u>Either</u> Brown, Grey, or Olive Green</p> <p>6. <u>With Composite toe cap.</u></p> <p>7. <u>Size: U.S. size (Female shoe sizes can be replaced with equivalent male size; half sizes can be changed to next higher whole sizes e.g. 7.5 to 8 and not 7)</u></p>	
--	--	---	--

All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments shall be made to conform to the same.

Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be considered an integral part of the Bidding Documents.

The changes made in the Philippine Bidding Documents (5<sup>th</sup> Edition, August 2016) are deemed integrated in the terms and conditions for this project.

  
**JACK G. MERCADO**  
 Vice Chairperson, BAC V

## *Schedule of Requirements*

Lot	Quantity	Item/Description	Agency's Delivery Schedule
1	110 pairs	Personal Protective Cargo Pants	<b>Within FORTY-FIVE (45) CALENDAR DAYS</b> from the effective date indicated in the Notice to Proceed.
2	150 pieces	Sleeping Bag	
3	150 pieces	Mosquito Net	
4	110 pairs	Personal Protective Rubber Shoes	

**I hereby commit to comply and deliver all the above requirements in accordance with the above stated schedule.**

Name of Company	Signature Over Printed Name of Authorized Representative	Date
-----------------	---	------

## SUBMISSION OF SAMPLES/DEMO UNITS

All bidders shall submit the following samples to the Procurement Division V (PD V) Five (5) calendar days for the Sleeping Bag, Mosquito Net, and Safety Protective Rubber Shoes AND Ten (10) calendar days for the Personal Protective Cargo Pants after receipt of the Notice of Single/ Lowest Calculated Bid from the BAC for evaluation purposes:

Lot	Item/Description	REQUIREMENTS
1	Personal Protective Cargo Pants	ONE (1) PAIR
2	Sleeping Bag	ONE (1) PIECE
2	Mosquito Net	ONE (1) PIECE
4	Personal Protective Rubber Shoes	ONE (1) PAIR

All deliveries shall be subject to Acceptance Test Requirements in which case the awardee-supplier shall include additional quantity in every batch of delivery for acceptance purposes.

Evaluation of sample during post-qualification stage shall be conducted by the BAC, through PDV using in-house tests or government laboratory testing center.

## TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

<b>LOT NO. 4</b>	<b>:</b>	<b>PERSONAL PROTECTIVE RUBBER SHOES</b>
<b>QUANTITY</b>	<b>:</b>	<b>110 pairs</b>
<b>APPROVED BUDGET FOR THE CONTRACT</b>	<b>:</b>	<b>Php ₱ 451,000.00</b>

AGENCY'S SPECIFICATIONS	BIDDER'S STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE	REFERENCE
<b>As per sample</b>	<b>Brand &amp; Model:</b>	
<b>Conforms to the following:</b>		
1. Non-slip sole		
2. Mid cut		
3. Material: as per sample		
4. Construction and Design: Similar to the sample presented		
5. Color: Either Brown, Grey, or Olive Green		
6. With composite toe cap		
7. Size; U.S. size (Female shoe sizes can be replaced with equivalent male size; half sizes can be changed to next higher whole sizes e.g. 7.5 to 8 and not 7)		

**I hereby certify that the statement of compliance to the foregoing technical specifications are true and correct, otherwise, if found to be false either during bid evaluation or post-qualification, the same shall give rise to automatic disqualification of our bid.**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Name of Company /  
Bidder

\_\_\_\_\_  
Signature Over Printed  
Name of Authorized  
Representative

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

RVA